RE: Our Order No.0018050006,/0500

Predmét: RE: Our Order No0.0018050006/0500
Od: Rose Yem

Datum: 20.09.2018 16:17
Komu: Marcela Vlasakova <
Kopie:

Dear Marcela,

Thank you for the revised PO, we will process your order

The current availability is approximately 4 weeks rather than 2.

Amptek terms & conditions of sale is attached.

We will provide you with the shipping documents as soon as it becomes available.

Best regards,
Rose
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Ms. Roatana Rose Yem

Sales Associate

Amptek, Inc. || 14 Deangelo Drive || Bedford, MA 01730
Tel: #1 |l Fax:

Rose m || WEBSITE: www.amptek.com

From: Marcela Vlasdkova <

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 2:33 AM
To: Rose Yem <

Subject: Our Order No.0018050006/0500

“**NOTICE*** This came from an external source. Use caution when replying, clicking links, or opening attachments

Dear Rose,

Attached is our revised order and Intended use statement.
Be so kind mail us your order confirmation.

With best regards,

Marcela Viasakova
Purchasing Dpt.

Nuclear Physics Institute of the CAS
public research institution
Husinec-Rez 130

250 68 Rez

Czech Republic
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